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Fw: The 2024 Higher Education Excellence in Diversity (HEED) Award Recipients

From Abate,Alexis <aa4885@drexel.edu>
Date Wed 10/9/2024 3:39 PM
To Cremen,Caren <cc4326@drexel.edu>

From: Mosley-Williams,Juliana <jm5353@drexel.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:38 PM
To: Abate,Alexis <aa4885@drexel.edu>; Benjamin,Gregory <gdb26@drexel.edu>
Subject: Fwd: The 2024 Higher Education Excellence in Diversity (HEED) Award Recipients

Hola Greg & Alexis!

I assume you are included in the email distribution and saw this yourselves last week, but here it is just in case I am wrong. Thanks again to
both of you for being my major support for the past couple of years. 

J.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Mosley-Williams,Juliana <jm5353@drexel.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:30:22 PM
To: Juliana Mosley-Williams <drjmma@hotmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: The 2024 Higher Education Excellence in Diversity (HEED) Award Recipients

For personal work folder 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Insight Into Diversity <info@insightintodiversity.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 11:45:56 AM
To: Mosley-Williams,Juliana <jm5353@drexel.edu>
Subject: The 2024 Higher Education Excellence in Diversity (HEED) Award Recipients

External.
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Insight Into Diversity magazine is pleased to announce the 114 institutions of higher
education selected as recipients of the 2024 Higher Education Excellence in Diversity
(HEED) Award — including those in the community college and law school categories
— and the 71 winners of the 2024 Health Professions HEED Award.

The HEED Award and the Health Professions HEED Award are the only national
honors recognizing U.S. colleges and universities that demonstrate an outstanding
commitment to creating a diverse and inclusive campus environment. The honorees
will be featured in the November/December 2024 issue of Insight Into Diversity, the
nation’s largest and oldest publication dedicated to advancing best practices in DEI
(diversity, equity, and inclusion) in higher education.

“The HEED Award selection process is rigorous, assessing the recruitment and
retention of students and faculty, pathway programs, community partnerships,
leadership support for DEI initiatives, and a comprehensive list of other considerations,"
said Lenore Pearlstein, publisher. “The winning institutions consistently demonstrate
best practices and set the standards for other colleges and universities.”

The Health Professions HEED Award recognizes U.S. medical, dental, pharmacy,
osteopathic, nursing, veterinary, allied health, and other health schools and centers that
exhibit excellence in DEI initiatives and strategies.

“Our Health Professions HEED Award recipients demonstrate extraordinary resolve in
working to build a more equitable, inclusive, and diverse campus environment,” says
Pearlstein. “They also show significant commitment to addressing the gaps in health
care disparities through a wide range of community outreach initiatives and by building
a culturally competent future workforce.”

To learn more about the HEED Award, visit insightintodiversity.com.

The 2024 HEED Award Recipients﻿
Adelphi University

Agnes Scott College
Arkansas State University

Augustana College (IL)
Ball State University
Bentley University

Binghamton University (SUNY)
Brown University

Cal State LA
California State University San Marcos

California State University, Fresno
Carnegie Mellon University

Clemson University
Columbia University in the City of New York

Cornell University
DePaul University
Drake University
Drexel University
Elon University

Emory University
Farmingdale State College

Framingham State University
Franklin and Marshall College

George Mason University
Gonzaga University

Governors State University
Hope College

Indiana University
Indiana University Indianapolis

Johns Hopkins University
Kansas State University

Kent State University
Lasell University

Lawrence University
Lehigh University

Loyola Marymount University
Maryville University
McDaniel College

Metropolitan State University of Denver

Ohio University
Oklahoma State University
Portland State University

Regis College
Rochester Institute of Technology

Rowan University
Saint Louis University

San Diego State University
Santa Clara University

Smith College
Southern Illinois University Carbondale
Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Stetson University
Stony Brook University

Suffolk University
SUNY Old Westbury

SUNY Oneonta
Swarthmore College

Temple University
Texas Christian University

The Colorado College
The University of Louisiana at Lafayette

Towson University
Trinity College

Tulane University
UC Merced

UNC Charlotte
University at Albany, State University of New York

University of California, Berkeley
University of Central Florida

University of Cincinnati
University of Georgia
University of Louisville
University of Lynchburg

University of Massachusetts Boston
University of Massachusetts Lowell

University of Massachusetts, Amherst
University of Missouri-St. Louis

University of Oregon
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Miami University
Millersville University of Pennsylvania

Mississippi State University
Mount Holyoke College

Nazareth University
Northern Illinois University

University of Pittsburgh
Virginia Commonwealth University

Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University
West Chester University of Pennsylvania

Western Illinois University
Whitman College

The 2024 Community College
﻿HEED Award Recipients﻿

Anne Arundel Community College
Community College of Aurora

Connecticut State Community College
Cuyahoga Community College

Essex County College
Germanna Community College

Greenville Technical College
Hudson County Community College

Joliet Junior College
Long Beach City College

Moraine Valley Community College
Pikes Peak State College

Rock Valley College
Rockland Community College

Santa Rosa Junior College
William Rainey Harper College

The 2024 Graduate and Law School
﻿HEED Award Recipients﻿

Adler University
College of Business at Pacific University

Indiana University Indianapolis Graduate School
New York University Silver School of Social Work

South Texas College of Law Houston
UC Davis School of Law

University of Illinois Chicago School of Law
University of Maryland - The Graduate School

The 2024 Health Professions



﻿HEED Award Recipients﻿
A. T. Still University of Health Sciences

Alabama College of Osteopathic Medicine
Barnes-Jewish College Goldfarb School of Nursing

Betty Irene Moore School of Nursing, University of California, Davis
Burrell College of Osteopathic Medicine

Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine
Emory University School of Medicine

Frontier Nursing University
Geisel School of Medicine at Dartmouth College

Hudson County Community College Nursing
Johns Hopkins School of Nursing

Kansas State University College of Veterinary Medicine
Louisiana State University Veterinary

Loyola University Chicago Marcella Niehoff School of Nursing
Medical College of Wisconsin

Medical University of South Carolina
MGH Institute for Health Professions

New York Institute of Technology College of Osteopathic Medicine
New York University Rory Meyers College of Nursing

North Carolina State University College of Veterinary Medicine
Nova Southeastern University College of Optometry

The Ohio State University College of Dentistry
The Ohio State University College of Medicine
The Ohio State University College of Nursing

The Ohio State University College of Optometry
The Ohio State University College of Pharmacy

The Ohio State University College of Public Health
The Ohio State University College of Veterinary Medicine

Oklahoma State University Center for Health Sciences
Patricia A. Chin School of Nursing, California State University, Los Angeles

Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine
Purdue University College of Veterinary Medicine

Salus University
School of Nursing, Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey

State University of New York (SUNY) College of Optometry
State University of New York at Buffalo, School of Dental Medicine

Touro College of Osteopathic Medicine, New York
Tulane University School of Public Health & Tropical Medicine

UC Riverside School of Medicine
University of Alabama at Birmingham School of Optometry

University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences
University of Arizona College of Medicine - Phoenix
University of Arizona College of Medicine - Tucson
University of California, Davis, School of Medicine

University of California, Davis, School of Veterinary Medicine
University of Cincinnati College of Nursing

University of Cincinnati James L. Winkle College of Pharmacy
University of Cincinnati, College of Allied Health Sciences

University of Georgia College of Pharmacy
University of Kentucky College of Medicine

University of Louisville Health Sciences Center
University of Maryland, Baltimore School of Nursing

University of Michigan Medical School - Michigan Medicine
University of Minnesota School of Nursing

University of North Carolina Eshelman School of Pharmacy
The University of Pennsylvania School of Nursing

University of Rochester School of Nursing
University of Tennessee College of Veterinary Medicine

University of Virginia School of Medicine
University of Virginia School of Nursing

University of Wisconsin-Madison School of Nursing
University of Wisconsin - Madison School of Pharmacy

University of Wisconsin-Madison School of Veterinary Medicine
Vanderbilt University School of Nursing

Virginia Commonwealth University School of Dentistry
Virginia Commonwealth University School of Medicine

Virginia Commonwealth University, College of Health Professions
Virginia Commonwealth University, School of Nursing

Virginia Tech Carilion School of Medicine
Washington State University Elson S. Floyd College of Medicine

Weill Cornell Medicine
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